
Message 

From: Ellis, Joe [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXTERNAL 
(FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/CN=RECIP1EN TS 

Sent: 04/02/2019 23:56:48 

        

To: Magallanes, Downey [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Grou 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn ]; Streett, Mary 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative — 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

Subject: RE: READ OUT: CFR January 31 

This is great, Downey. Thank you. 

| will be in Houston this week. Can you cover CFR again? 

Thank you. 

Joe 

Confidential 

From: Magallanes, Downey 

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 6:30 PM 

To: Ellis, Joe {Es @ bp.com>; Streett, Mary TE @ bp.com> 
Subject: READ OUT: CFR January 31 

Congressional Look Ahead 

House 

° House Democrats have cancelled their retreat (Feb 13-15) due to an expectation of another government shut 

down 

e Select Committee: 

oO Members of the Select Committee on the Climate Crisis could be announced this week. 

oO Rep. Garrett Graves is rumored as ranking member 

e Energy & Commerce: 

oO Climate hearing this week will center on setting the table for issues of further discussion. It will be broad-based. 

oO In the infrastructure discussion, E&C’s contribution to any bill will be climate focused. 

° House Natural Resources: 

oO Climate hearing this week will feature Governor Cooper (NC) and Governor Baker (MA) on the first panel. The 

second panel will have an environmental justice tilt. 

e Ways and Means: 

oO Chairman Neal has stated infrastructure will be a focus, and is shooting to have a package together by Memorial 

Day. 

Senate 

e Energy and Natural Resources 

oO Hearing this week on energy markets and energy outlook. 

oO Infrastructure will be a priority for the Committee. 

e Finance Committee 

oO Senator Grassley has stated there could be activity in the Committee in February regarding Senator Toomey’s 

bill requiring congressional approval of any tariffs proposed under Section 232 of the Trade Expansion Act of 1962. 

Administration Look Ahead 

° An energy infrastructure EO is being drafted and scheduled for signature in Mid- March. 
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Redacted - First Amendment 

  
  e The EO would: 

oO Direct EPA to update 401 Clean Water Act guidance. 

oO Make clear that NEPA does not apply to cross-border permits approved by the President. 

oO Direct action further streamlining PHMSA Section 193 regulations on LNG facilities. 

oO Direct an expedited process for Biological Opinions under the Endangered Species Act (focused on CA Water 

issues). 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 

  
Downey Magallanes 

BP America, Inc.     

  

Confidential 
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